

List of Finding Aids for Records on Foreign Intelligence in Canada, 1945-2000

10 April 2023

Contents

Part 1) LAC Finding Aids	2
Privy Council Office (RG2)	2
National Defence (RG24)	3
External Affairs (RG25)	9
Solicitor General (RG73)	12
RCMP Security Service / CSIS (RG146)	12
Communications Security Establishment (R13760)	13
Part 2) PCO Special Registry Finding Aids	13
Part 3) GAC Special Registry Finding Aids	13
Part 4) DND Directorate of History and Heritage Finding Aids	13
Part 5) CSE Finding Aids	15

The highlighted finding aids indicate those that are particularly useful for researchers seeking records on foreign intelligence in Canada.

This list is subject to change as additional finding aids are identified or released. Researchers are asked to contact the Canadian Foreign Intelligence History Project with any information they may obtain on additional finding aids so that the list can be updated.

Part 1) LAC Finding Aids

Privy Council Office (RG2)

LAC FA: 2-11	LAC availability: Paper FA in reference room comprises 6 boxes		
BAN:	CFIHP file name: LAC FA 2-11 - Memos to Cabinet, 1944-76		
Subject matter: Memos to Cabinet, 1944-76			
FA description: FA in CFIHP database is 2-page quick reference sheet			
CFIHP Link:			

LAC FA: 2-15	LAC availability: On-line FA; paper FA in reference (4 folders)		
BAN:	CFIHP file name:		
Subject matter: PCO Central Registry			
FA description: All files listed in the paper FA 2-15 appear to be included in the on-line FA			
CFIHP Link:			

LAC FA: 2-15-1	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: On-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN:		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 2-15-1 - Cabinet Documents, 1944-76
Subject matter: Cabinet documents		
FA description: 9-page FA lists cabinet documents by date (not subject)		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 2-15-3	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: On-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN: 118-000154-0		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 2-15-3 - PCO Central Registry, 1953-59
Subject matter: PCO Central Registry, 1953-1959		
FA description: Paper FA is numbered FA 2-18; there appear to be only 2 intelligence-related files listed		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 2-15-4	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: On-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN: 2000-01376-7		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 2-15-4 - Intelligence JIC, 1960-67
Subject matter: PCO Central Registry, 1960-1967		
FA description: Paper FA is numbered 2-63; there are several boxes of intelligence-related material listed		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 2-15-5	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN: 2014-00842-6		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 2-15-5 - Intelligence JIC IAC, 1968-75
Subject matter: PCO Central Registry [intelligence, JIC, IAC], c. 1968-75		
FA description: 326-page FA of PCO Central Registry files, with much on intelligence.		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 2-15-6	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN: 2014-01043-9		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 2-15-6 - Intelligence ICSI, 1976-79
Subject matter: PCO Central Registry [intelligence, ICSI] c. 1976-79		
FA description: 173-page FA of PCO Central Registry files, with some on intelligence.		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 2-24	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: No on-line FA; digital from archivist
BAN: 1983-84/017		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 2-24 - Censorship, 1946-63
Subject matter: Censorship, 1946-63		
FA description: 2 page FA of post-war PCO Directorate of Censorship files		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 2-25	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: No on-line FA; digital from archivist
BAN:		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 2-25 - Censorship, 1920-45
Subject matter: Censorship, 1920-45		
FA description: 22-page FA of wartime PCO Directorate of Censorship files		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA : 2-75	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN:		CFIHP file name:
Subject matter: Cabinet (Committee on Securi	ty and Intelligence minutes, 1970-71
FA description:		
CFIHP Link:		

National Defence (RG24)

LAC FA: 24-7	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: Partial on-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN:		CFIHP file name:
Subject matter: Files from	n Third Army Registry	y system. Most files are not related to intelligence.
FA description: The main	paper FA is compris	sed of 12 parts. Part 11 has some files on intelligence (see FA24-7 Part
11 below). Other intelligence items are scattered in other parts of the FA; they are also listed in the on-line FA. There		
are several other parts to	his FA, identifiable by	y BAN #; some of the listed files are not included in the on-line FA but
other than those FAs described below, they do not appear to contain intelligence-related files.		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-7 Part 11	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: Partial on-line FA; paper in reference room	
BAN:		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-7 (11) - Army, 1946-64 (Ext)	
Subject matter: Army inte	Subject matter: Army intelligence liaison and cooperation, security measures, c. 1949-66.		
FA description: PDF is a 6-page extract of the paper FA covering files related to intelligence from Vols. 36081 to			
36089 (pp. 137-141 of FA). These files are also listed in the on-line FA.			
CFIHP Link:			

LAC FA: 24-7	CFIHP suffix: (A)	LAC availability: On-line FA; paper in reference room	
BAN: 77-78/92		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-7 (A) - Military Intelligence, 1951-64	
Subject matter: DMI files	Subject matter: DMI files (country files, organization, JIC), c. 1951-63.		
FA description: The FA of	overs RG24 Vols. 12	873 to 12910. It appears to be identical to FA 24-109 (A) except that it	
covers 3 additional Vols. (12873 to 12875); the files in these Vols. are included in the LAC on-line FA.			
CFIHP Link:			

LAC FA: 24-7	CFIHP suffix: (B)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN: 1977-98/260		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-7 (B) - Army, 1957-65
Subject matter: DMI files (organization, defence policy), c. 1950-65.		
FA description: This FA was formerly numbered 24-12. According to DHH, the blanked-out files are NATO		
documents that were not transferred to LAC but were retained by DHH in the Joint Staff fonds 2002/17.		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-7	CFIHP suffix: (C)	LAC availability:; No on-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN: 80-1/100		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-7 (C) - Army, 1957-65 (Ext)
Subject matter: Army establishments, standardization (few files related to intelligence)		
FA description: 204-page paper FA covering Vols. 18851 to 19835; PDF in database lists 2 relevant files		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-12	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: On-line FA; paper in reference room	
BAN:		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-12 - Army, 1945-56	
Subject matter: Army Central Registry, 1945-56			
FA description: 145-page	FA description: 145-page FA covers Reels C-4667, C-4857 to C-11677. It includes the DMI files also listed in FA 24-		
12 (A), below.			
CFIHP Link:			

LAC FA: 24-12	CFIHP suffix: (A)	LAC availability: On-line FA; digital and paper from archivist
BAN:		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-12 (A) - Military Intelligence, 1945-56
Subject matter: DMI files (reports, JIC), 1945-56		
FA description: FA lists Reels C-11628 to C-11677; it is a duplication of part of FA 24-12, above.		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-30	CFIHP suffix: (A)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room	
BAN: 1997-98/281		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-30 (A) - NDC, 1949-83	
Subject matter: Presentations to National Defence College (strategy, intelligence), 1949-83			
FA description: 17 pages			
CFIHP Link:			

LAC FA: 24-30	CFIHP suffix: (B)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN: 2003-00496-3		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-30 (B) - NDC, 1948-89
Subject matter: Documents from National Defence College, 1948-89; some intelligence		
FA description: 2 pages		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: FA 24-30	CFIHP suffix: (C)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; LAC ATIP A-2017-00498
BAN: 2002-00892-2		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-30 (C) – NDC, 1970-94
Subject matter: NDC files; IAC, CSIS, DG Int reports, primarily 1970 to 1994; some as early as late 1940s		
FA description: 144-page FA; documents are listed individually (rather than by subject file)		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-67	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: Partial on-line FA; for paper FAs see below		
BAN:		CFIHP file name:		
Subject matter: NDHQ C	Subject matter: NDHQ Central Registry, c. 1965-2001			
FA description:				
maintained in one of the N central registry and indepe NDHQ/CF file classificatio	IDHQ central registricendent records opera	records that have been created in offices across the department and es. The records management system at NDHQ is a combination of tions run by branches, directorates, and offices, which all employ		
CFIHP I ink				

LAC FA: 24-67	CFIHP suffix: (A)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN: 1999-00512-0		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-67 (A) - NDHQ Cabinet Liaison, 1985-92
Subject matter: NDHQ Cabinet Liaison, 1985-92; two files on CCSI		
FA description: 6-page FA		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-67	CFIHP suffix: (B)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN: 2005-00551-7		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-67 (B) - J2 Intelligence, 1965-2000
Subject matter: J2 Intelligence, 1965-2000		
FA description: 25-page paper FA. LAC may transfer this FA to FA 24-109		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-67	CFIHP suffix: (C)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN: 2006-00381-X		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-67 (C) - J2 Intelligence, 1973-95
Subject matter: NDHQ Intelligence (largely IT system related), 1973-95		
FA description: 20-page paper FA. LAC may transfer this FA to FA 24-109		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA : 24-67	CFIHP suffix: (D)	LAC availability: On-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN: 1983-84/232		CFIHP file name:
Subject matter: DND files (some intelligence), c. 1965-1978		
FA description: 84-page paper FA		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-67	CFIHP suffix: (E)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN: 2003-00412-2		CFIHP file name:
Subject matter: DND intelligence cooperation, technical intelligence, c. 1966-80		
FA description: 26-page paper FA		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA : 24-67	CFIHP suffix: (F)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN: 2008-00172-5		CFIHP file name:
Subject matter: DND organizations (incl. CIS), c. 1988-92		
FA description: 17-page paper FA		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-86 Part 2	LAC availability: On-line FA; paper FA in reference room (13 parts)	
BAN:	CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-86 (2) - Navy, 1950-65 (Ext)	
Subject matter: Intelligence country files, ACAI, 1950-65		
FA description: Third Naval Central Registry; a 5-page PDF extract of intelligence-related files from Part 2 of the		
paper FA.		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA : 24-86 Proj 2	LAC availability: On-line FA; 154-page paper FA in reference room	
BAN:	CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-86 (Proj 2) - Navy, 1941-59 (Ext)	
Subject matter: Miscellaneous intelligence files, 1941-59		
FA description: Third Naval Central Registry; a 2-page PDF extract of intelligence-related files from the paper FA.		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-86	CFIHP suffix: (A)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN: 1997-98/260		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-86 (A) - Navy, 1951-65
Subject matter: Naval files (some intelligence), 1951-65		
FA description: According to DHH, the blanked-out files are NATO documents that were not transferred to LAC but		
were retained by DHH in the Joint Staff fonds 2002/17.		
LAC descriptive summary: FA 24-86 (formerly 24-428) is a file list relating to RG24-D-1-C, 1997-98/260, boxes 24-		
53.		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-94	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: On-line FA; Paper in reference room
BAN:		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-94 - Naval Liaison, 1941-62 (Ext)
Subject matter: Records of Canadian Naval Liaison offices in UK and US (some intelligence), 1941-62		
FA description: 10 pages which list files related to intelligence were extracted from the paper FA.		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-102	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: Partial on-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN:		CFIHP file name: See below
Subject matter: RCAF files		
FA description: Paper FA is in multiple parts and separate BANs		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-102	CFIHP suffix: (A)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN: 1997-98/260		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-102 (A) - RCAF, 1952-64
Subject matter: RCAF files (some intelligence), 1946-64		
FA description: According to DHH, the blanked-out files are NATO documents that were not transferred to LAC but		
were retained by DHH in the Joint Staff fonds 2002/17.		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-106	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: On-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN:		CFIHP file name:
Subject matter: Defence Research Board files (some intelligence), c. 1963-74		
FA description: Paper FAs cover Vols. 4116-4247, 23890-24100, and 29742-30026; on-line FA includes all items.		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-106	CFIHP suffix: (A)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN: 1983-84/167		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-106 (A) - Defence Research Board
Subject matter: Defence Research Board (some intelligence), c. 1952-65		
FA description: 67-page FA		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA : 24-109	CFIHP suffix: (A)	LAC availability: On-line FA; paper from archivist	
BAN:		CFIHP file name:	
Subject matter: DMI files (country files, organization, JIC), c. 1951-63.			
FA description: The FA covers RG24 Vols. 12876 to 12910. It appears to be identical to FA 24-7 (A) except that it			
covers 3 fewer Vols. (12873 to 12875); the files in these Vols. are included in the LAC on-line FA.			
CFIHP Link:			

LAC FA : 24-109	CFIHP suffix: (B)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; digital from archivist	
BAN:		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-109 (B) - Military Intelligence, 1940-45	
Subject matter: Military intelligence, 1940-45			
FA description: 1-page FA covering RG24 Vols. 31017 to 31020			
CFIHP Link:			

LAC FA: 24-109	CFIHP suffix: (C)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room	
BAN: 2005-00285-2		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-109 (C) - J2 Intelligence, 1975-2001	
Subject matter: J2 Intelligence, 1975-2001			
FA description: 16-page FA			
LAC descriptive summary: The records in this file were created and maintained by J2 Intelligence Branch at			
National Defence Headquarters. The records cover the range of activities in which the branch was involved, including			
intelligence support to CF deployments abroad.			
CFIHP Link:			

BAN: 2014-01330-6

Subject matter: Chief of Defence Intelligence, 1971-2003

FA description: 17-page FA

LAC descriptive summary: This file consists of records created and/or maintained by the Directorate of Military Intelligence (DMI) at National Defence Headquarters. The records are arranged according to the DND/CF subject file classification system and relate principally to intelligence activities, including support to CF operations.

CFIHP Link:

LAC FA: 24-109	CFIHP suffix: (E)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; digital from reference librarian
BAN: 2004-01669-8		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-109 (E) – DMI Translations, 1947-54
Subject matter: DMI translations of German and Soviet publications, 1947-54		
FA description: 1-page FA		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-109	CFIHP suffix: (F)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room	
BAN: 2009-00458-2		CFIHP file name:	
Subject matter: J2 War D	Subject matter: J2 War Diary Iraq War, 1991		
FA description: 1-page FA			
LAC descriptive summary: This file consists of records created and/or maintained by the J2 Intelligence Branch			
during Operation FRICTION, i.e. the First Gulf War. The records consist of the branch war diary for the operation.			
CFIHP Link:			

LAC FA: 24-109	CFIHP suffix: (G)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; severed paper in reference room
BAN: 2008-00087-7		CFIHP file name:
Subject matter: J2 files ? c. 2000		
FA description: 1-page F	·A	
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-109	CFIHP suffix: (H)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper FA is restricted
BAN: 2015-01187-0		CFIHP file name:
Subject matter: Allied documents on Soviet Bloc military forces received by DMI, 1960-71		
FA description: FA is restricted		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-109	CFIHP suffix: (J)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room?
BAN: 2008-00087-7		CFIHP file name:
Subject matter: DG Int reports to support Canadian contingent to UN Mission in Ethiopia and Eritrea, 2000-01		
FA description:		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA : 24-112	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN: 1997-98/593		CFIHP file name:
Subject matter: JIB National Intelligence Survey		
FA description:		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-121	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: On-line FA; paper in reference room		
BAN:		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-121 - Chiefs of Staff Committee, 1949-68		
Subject matter: Chiefs of Staff Committee files, 1949-68; includes many JIC files				
FA description: 184-page FA; all files are also included in the on-line FA				
LAC descriptive summary: Sub-series consists of files documenting defence and foreign policy subjects, including				
the Defence of Canada, North American defence, NATO, procurement, standardization, intelligence, and security.				
CFIHP Link:				

LAC FA: 24-161	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: No on-line FA
BAN: 2004-00458-4		CFIHP file name:
Subject matter: Canadian Forces Europe HQ, 1983-93; 2 files on intelligence		
FA description: 7 pages		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-171	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: On-line FA; paper in reference room	
BAN: 2000-00871-2		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-171 - Examination Unit, 1941-45	
Subject matter: Examination Unit, Joint Discrimination Unit (XU and DU), 1941-45			
FA description: 4-page FA			
CFIHP Link:			

LAC FA: 24-231	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: No on-line FA; digital from reference archivist
BAN: 2003-00091-7		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-231 - CLFCSC, 1971-92
Subject matter: Canadian Land Forces Command and Staff College, 1971-96; a few intelligence files		
FA description: 5 pages		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-364	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN: 2015-00803-9		CFIHP file name:
Subject matter: Canadian contingent to the United Nations Protection Force (UNPROFOR), 1992-95		
FA description:		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-441	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: No on-line FA; digital from reference archivist
BAN: 2014-01346-2		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-441 – 1 CMBG, 1988-2005
Subject matter: Records from 1 Canadian Mechanized Brigade Group, 1988-2005; a few intelligence files		
FA description: 17 pages; 1 page intelligence		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-557	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: No on-line FA; digital from reference archivist
BAN: 2010-00791-3		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-557 - CFJHQ, 1988-2010
Subject matter: Records from Canadian Forces Joint Headquarters, 1988-2010; some intelligence		
FA description: Box list only; one box with intelligence files		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-586	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN:		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-586 - JIB, 1949-66
Subject matter: JIB registry files, 1949-66		
FA description:		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-587	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: No on-line FA
BAN:		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-587 - JIB, 1948-67
Subject matter: JIB reports, 1948-68		
FA description:		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-615	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: No on-line FA; digital from reference archivist
BAN: 2012-00363-X		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-615 - CLS, 1986-2010
Subject matter: Records from Chief of the Land Staff 1986-2010; some intelligence files		
FA description: 65 pages		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-636	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: No on-line FA; digital from reference archivist
BAN: 2016-00483-5		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-636 - Arms Control 1993-2003
Subject matter: Records from J3 Arms Control Verification, 1993-2003; some intelligence files		
FA description: 4 pages		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 24-707	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: No on-line FA; digital from reference archivist
BAN: 1998-00729-4		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 24-707 – Foreign Liaison, 1983-92
Subject matter: Directorate of Foreign Liaison files, 1983-92		
FA description: 3 pages		
CFIHP Link:		

Global Affairs (RG25)

LAC FA: 25-5	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: On-line FA; digital from reference archivist	
BAN:		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 25-5 - DEA General, 1939-63	
Subject matter: "40 Serie	es" comprises DEA C	entral Registry files Secret and below for the period 1939 to 1963.	
There are a small number	of files dealing with i	ntelligence subjects, but this file system does not cover the holdings of	
the DEA Departmental To	the DEA Departmental Top Secret registry or the DL(2) Special Registry.		
FA description : CFIHP database has a PDF copy of the 1451-page paper finding aid that lists all the files from the			
"40 Series" which are included in the LAC on-line finding aid. These files are contained in Vols. 2167-7899 and 7972-			
8562 (Vols. 7900-7971 are described in FA 25-65). See below for other segments of FA 25-5 that are not included in			
the on-line FA.	the on-line FA.		
CFIHP Link:			

LAC FA: 25-5 CFIHP suffix: (A) LAC availability: Partial on-line FA; paper in reference room

BAN: CFIHP file name: LAC FA 25-5 (A) - Intelligence, 1939-63 (Ext)

Subject matter: This is an alphabetical subject index of the "40 Series" of files from the DEA Central Registry for the period 1939 to 1963. It lists file title and number, but not the volume number.

FA description: CFIHP database has a PDF copy of 11 pages from FA 25-5 KWOC Index Part 6 - HUS to LIE covering "intelligence," "JIC" and "joint." The files other than those from the "50,000 Series" (See below) are included in the LAC on-line FA and in FA 25-5. The files from the 50028 and 50029 block listed in this index are not included in the LAC on-line FA, but they are listed in FA 25-65 (with volume number).

LAC descriptive summary: The [paper] finding aid for this series is in two parts. Part 1 is a KWOC—Key Word Out of Context—printout organized by subject. The researcher must look up the subject in which one is interested and will then find the file titles and file numbers relating to that subject. The researcher must then go to Part 2 of the finding aid which is a MINISIS printout organized by file number. Using the file number found in part 1 of the finding aid, the researcher will then look for that file number in part 2 and subsequently find the reference. 25-5 (Electronic) Volumes 6153-6165 (finding aid 25-5, part 23) is a thirteen part alphabetically arranged subject index called the "KWOC.". This finding aid was created by DEA in the mid 1960's, soon after the registry system - the "40 series" - was closed. Some records created by the department were destroyed before being transferred to LAC. Therefore, in some cases, the only proof of a departmental activity is the title and the date of the file in this finding aid.

CFIHP Link:

LAC FA: 25-5	CFIHP suffix: (B)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room	
BAN:		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 25-5 (B) - Intelligence, 1942-63	
Subject matter: Political i	Subject matter: Political intelligence committee, economic intelligence, etc., 1942-63.		
FA description: This 2-page FA covers Vols. 7900 and 7901 and lists 9 files with various file numbers from the "40			
Series" but not from the 50028 or 50029 blocks. They are not listed in the on-line FA 25-5. The Volume numbers			
listed in FA 25-65 continue on from this FA.			
CFIHP Link:			

LAC FA: 25-6CFIHP suffix:LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference roomBAN:CFIHP file name:

Subject matter: "29 block" files deal exclusively with security intelligence issues.

FA description: The "63 Series" is the DEA Registry for all subjects from 1963 to 1990s, with "29 block" assigned to Intelligence. The paper FAs available in the LAC Reference Room are in 4 parts:

- FA 24-6 Part 12 Vols. 11067 to 11068
- FA 24-6 (29) 206841 Vols. 28355 to 28402
- FA 24-6 (29) 206841 Vols. 28403 to 28453
- FA 24-6 (29) 206841 Vols. 28453 to 28488

CFIHP Link:

LAC FA: 25-7	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: On-line FA	
BAN:		CFIHP file name:	
Subject matter: "Small s	Series" covered the [DEA Top Secret registry for the period 1939-1949.	
FA description: On-line F	FA description: On-line FA includes all files in this series.		
LAC descriptive summary: This sub-series consists of the records of the small "s" series that was established in			
1940 as a secret and top secret filing system that ran concurrently with the main registry "40 series." It was			
superseded by the 50,000 series which began around 1948.			
CFIHP Link:			

LAC FA: 25-55 Part 1	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: No on-line FA; digital from ref. archivist
BAN:		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 25-55 (1) - Kidnapping Task Force, 1970-76
Subject matter: Task force on kidnapping, 1970-76		
FA description: From DL(2) Special Registry for limited distribution records managed independent of the		
departmental files; FA covers RG25 Vols. 25741 to 25749.		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 25-55 Part 2	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: No on-line FA; digital from ref. archivist	
BAN:		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 25-55 (2) - Dormant Cases, 1948-71	
Subject matter: Dormant cases [unspecified], 1948-71			
FA description: From DL(2) Special Registry for limited distribution records managed independent of the			
departmental files; 1-page FA appears to deal exclusively with security intelligence issues.			
CFIHP Link:			

LAC FA: 25-55	CFIHP suffix: (A)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; digital from reference archivist
BAN: 2016-00628-5		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 25-55 (A) - Special Registry, 1950-92
Subject matter: Intelligence policy, intelligence reports, organization, 1950-92		
FA description: From DL(2) Special Registry for limited distribution records managed independent of the		
departmental files.		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 25-55	CFIHP suffix: (B)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; digital from reference archivist
BAN: 2017-00440-5		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 25-55 (B) - Special Registry, 1960-91
Subject matter: Defectors, terrorism, security, intelligence reports, policy, organization, visits, 1960-91.		
FA description: From DL(2) Special Registry for limited distribution records managed independent of the		
departmental files; FA lists Boxes 1-59.		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 25-55	CFIHP suffix: (C)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; digital from reference archivist
BAN: 2017-00434-0		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 25-55 (C) - Special Registry, 1954-92
Subject matter: Political affairs, intelligence reports, policy, organization, visits, 1954-92		
FA description: From DL(2) Special Registry for limited distribution records managed independent of the		
departmental files.		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 25-55	CFIHP suffix: (D)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; digital from reference archivist
BAN: 2017-00437-5		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 25-55 (D) - Special Registry, 1968-92
Subject matter: Political affairs, intelligence administration, reports, policy, organization, visits, 1968-92		
FA description: From DL(2) Special Registry for limited distribution records managed independent of the		
departmental files.		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 25-55	CFIHP suffix: (E)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; digital from reference archivist
BAN: 1994-95/734		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 25-55 (E) - JIB SRB, 1951-74
Subject matter: JIB and SRB files (information exchange, defectors), 1951-74.		
FA description: Covers box numbers 1-175		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 25-65	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: Partial on-line FA; paper in reference room	
BAN:		CFIHP file name: PDF LAC FA 25-65 - Intelligence, 1945-63	
Subject matter: "50,000	Series" covered the D	DEA Top Secret registry for the period 1945 to 1963.	
FA description: CFIHP of	database has a PDF o	copy of this FA covering Vols. 7901-7971, which primarily include file	
numbers in the 50028 to 50029 blocks, with a small number of files in the range 50033 to 50360. The LAC on-line FA			
25-65 lists a number of fil	25-65 lists a number of files from the 50,000 series, but does not include the files on the paper FA.		
LAC descriptive summary: Sub-series consists of the records of the 50,000 series that was created in 1948 when it			
became apparent that the original secret and top secret file system, the small "s" series was not able to expand			
enough. The file expande	enough. The file expanded into 86 parts and then expanded again to 50069-J-40.		
CFIHP Link:			

Solicitor General (RG73)

LAC FA: 73-160	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: LAC ATIP A-2016-01022
BAN: 1998-00626-3 (97-98/378) CFIHP file name: LAC FA 73-160 - SITG, 1970-86		
Subject matter: Records of the Security Intelligence Transitional Group (creation of CSIS)		
FA description: There are 3 files on ICSI, IAC; the remainder deal with security intelligence		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 73-452	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper from reference archivist
BAN: 2016-00616-1		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 73-452 - ICSI IAC, 1970-83
Subject matter: National Security Directorate files (ICSI, IAC), 1970-83		
FA description: 15-page FA		
CFIHP Link:		

RCMP Security Service / CSIS (RG146)

LAC FA: 146-3	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: On-line FA; paper in reference room
BAN:		CFIHP file name:
Subject matter: Files that	t have been released	under ATIA to 2005. These are almost all security intelligence related.
FA description:		
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 146-8	CFIHP suffix:	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room	
BAN:		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 146-8 - Alphabetical List of Files	
Subject matter: RCMP S	Security Service/CSIS	S records transferred to LAC	
FA description: 1038-pa	FA description: 1038-page FA		
LAC descriptive summary: FA is an alphabetical listing of the registry files by title, and is meant to complement the other finding aids and facilitate research by giving, wherever possible, full file titles in alphabetical order. The finding aid also provides the outside dates of each file. It does not, however, provide archival volumes or file numbers.			
CFIHP Link:			

LAC FA: 146	CFIHP suffix: (A)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room?
BAN: 2008-00184-9		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 146 (A) – JIC, IAC, 1980-86
Subject matter: Lists some files on JIC, EIC, IAC, c.1980-86		
FA description: Lists con	tents of Boxes RG14	6-5803 to -6041
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA : 146	CFIHP suffix: (B)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room?
BAN:		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 146 (B) - JIC, IAC, 1961-81
Subject matter: IAC and	JIC, c. 1961-81	
FA description: Lists reco	ords from Boxes R92	9-6435 and -6436
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 146	CFIHP suffix: (C)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room?
BAN:		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 146 (C) - JIC, Osbaldeston, 1960-90
Subject matter: Contains	some files on JIC, O	sbaldeston report, c. 1960-90
FA description: Lists reco	ords from Boxes RG1	46-5310 to -5801
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 146	CFIHP suffix: (D)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room?	
BAN:		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 146 (D) - JIC, IAC, 1966-84	
Subject matter: JIC and IAC, c. 1966-84			
FA description: Lists only records related to the JIC or the IAC from Boxes RG146-5036, -5037, -5246, -5290, -			
5294, and -5295			
CFIHP Link:			

Communications Security Establishment (R13760)

LAC FA: 13760-2	CFIHP suffix: (A)	LAC availability: No on-line FA; paper in reference room?
BAN: 2015-00629-X		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 13760-2 (A) - CSE
Subject matter: CBNRC	and CSE, 1939-2001	
FA description: 3-page F	A	
CFIHP Link:		

LAC FA: 13760-2	CFIHP suffix: (B)	LAC availability: No on-line FA
BAN: 2017-00396-4		CFIHP file name: LAC FA 13760-2 (B) - CSE
Subject matter: CSE, 196	62-2005; deals largel	y with communications security (COMSEC) files.
FA description: 47-page	FA	
CFIHP Link:		

Part 2) PCO Special Registry Finding Aids

PCO FA: 1 – JIC, 1940-1972	Source: PCO ATIP A-2017-00305
Subject matter: JIC records (1940-1972)	
FA description: 297-pages; p. 1-42 WWII, sec	curity, NATO records; p. 43-143 JIC and IAC records; p. 144-297
redacted	
CFIHP Link:	

PCO FA: 2 – IAC, 1972-2000	Source: PCO ATIP A-2017-00306	
Subject matter: IAC records (1972-2000)		
FA description: 73 pages; p. 1-15 IAC and ICSI records; p. 16-73 redacted		
CFIHP Link:		

Part 3) GAC Special Registry Finding Aids

GAC FA: 1 - Intelligence Bureau, 1946-2009 Source: GAC ATIP A-2019-01130		
Subject matter: Records from GAC intelligence division/bureau, 1946-2009		
FA description: 36 pages; approx. 2% redacted		
CFIHP Link:		

Part 4) DND Directorate of History and Heritage Finding Aids

DND DHH FA: 73/1223 - Raymont Fonds
Subject matter: Records from DND Joint Staff, 1974-72; some files and individual documents on intelligence
FA description: 129 pages
CFIHP Link:

DND DHH FA: 76/158 - Directorate of Air Intelligence Fonds

Subject matter: Secret Weekly Intelligence Reports, 1961-64

FA description: 9 pages

CFIHP Link:

DND DHH FA: 81/520 - Royal Canadian Navy Historical Section Fonds

Subject matter: Most intelligence files deal with WWII; a small number of post-1945 files of intelligence interest

FA description: 141 pages; unredacted; some files classified

CFIHP Link:

DND DHH FA: 91/141 - Director General Intelligence Fonds

Subject matter: 2 issues of "MIRAD" (Monthly Intelligence Review and Digest), 1965

FA description: 1 page

CFIHP Link:

DND DHH FA: 91/476 – Operation Friction Collection

Subject matter: 2 files dealing with intelligence in 1991 Gulf War (primarily medical intelligence)

FA description: 9 pages; files classified

CFIHP Link:

DND DHH FA: 98/2 - United Nations African Great Lakes Multinational Force Fonds

Subject matter: Includes 2 classified files on intelligence for Zaire mission 1996-97

FA description: 6 pages

CFIHP Link:

DND DHH FA: 99/7 - Directorate of Military Operations and Planning Fonds

Subject matter: Several JIC papers, 1960s; CANUS 59

FA description: 54 pages; 2 pages of intelligence records

CFIHP Link:

DND DHH FA: 2001/7 - Canadian Forces Maritime Warfare School Fonds

Subject matter: CANUS Threat to North America assessments, 1966-73; two JIC files

FA description: 1 page extract from full FA

CFIHP Link:

DND DHH FA: 2002/1 - Land Forces Command Headquarters Fonds

Subject matter: Army intelligence doctrine and operational intelligence reports, 1990s; 3 DG Int assessments, 2000

FA description: 8 pages; intelligence-related files are classified

CFIHP Link:

DND DHH FA: 2002/17 - Joint Staff Fonds

Subject matter: Records from DND Joint Staff, 1946-66; some files and individual documents on intelligence

FA description: 155 pages

CFIHP Link:

DND DHH FA: 2002/26 - Joint Intelligence Committee Fonds

Subject matter: 2 JIC assessments, 1963

FA description: 1 page

CFIHP Link:

DND DHH FA: 2005/17 - Canadian Army Western Command Fonds **Subject matter:** 1 classified file on ALCANUS intelligence, 1952-53

FA description: 8 pages

CFIHP Link:

DND DHH FA: 2005/24 – ICSC Vietnam and Laos Fonds **Subject matter:** Political intelligence reports, 1953-56

FA description: 8 pages; files unclassified

CFIHP Link:

DND DHH FA: 2007/27 - 90 Canadian Headquarters and Signals Squadron Fonds

Subject matter: Includes tactical intelligence reports on Iraq war, 1990-91

FA description: 16 pages; all files classified

CFIHP Link:

DND DHH FA: Other DHH Records

Subject matter: Records from KARDEX file system and DHH Document Index

FA description: The list was compiled through a search of the DHH file indexes and may not be complete

CFIHP Link:

Part 5) CSE Finding Aids

CSE FA: 1 - Administrative Files A100-A999 Source: CSE ATIP A-2020-00042

Subject matter: Includes committee records (JIC, ICSI, IAC); IC organizational information.

FA description: 274 pages, approx. 20% redacted

CFIHP Link:

CSE FA: 2 - Operational Files 100-999 Source: CSE ATIP A-2020-00042

Subject matter: Primarily COMSEC

FA description: 141 pages, approx. 40% redacted

CFIHP Link:

CSE FA: 2 - Operational Files 1000-9999 **Source:** CSE ATIP A-2020-00042

Subject matter: Primarily SIGINT; also includes reports from other agencies, customer support

FA description: 234 pages, approx. 75% redacted

CFIHP Link: